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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

ORLANDO DIVISION 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

---~·--~.=.. 

;. .. :J :::.: 

::-~ 

v. Case No. 6:12-cv-1618-0rl-22KRS 

WV UNIVERSAL MANAGEMENT, LLC, 
et al., 

Defendants. 

STIPULATED ORDER FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND 
FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT RAMON SANCHEZ-ORTEGA 

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission ("Commission, or "FTC'), filed its Complaint 

for a Permanent Injunction and Other Equitable Relief pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the 

Federal Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, and the Telemarketing 

and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act ("Telemarketing Act,), 15 U.S.C. §§ 6101-

6108, to obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive relief, rescission or 

reformation of contracts, restitution, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable relief 

for Defendants' acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 4S(a), 

and in violation of the FTC's Trade Regulation Rule entitled "Telemarketing Sales Rule" 

("TSR"), 16 C.F.R. Part 310. Plaintiff and Defendant Ramon Sanchez-Ortega ("Stipulating 

Defendant"), have agreed to entry of this Stipulated Order for Permanent Injunction and Final 

Judgment ("Order") by this Court in order to resolve all claims against Stipulating Defendant in 

· ~ action. Plaintiff 
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THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED as follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter. 

2. The First Amended Complaint ("Complaint") charges that Stipulating Defendant 

engaged in deceptive acts or practices in violation of the FTC's Telemarketing Sales Rule (the 

"TSR" or "Rule"), as amended, 16 C.F .R. Part 310, in the Telemarketing of certain products and 

servtces. 

3. Stipulating Defendant neither admits nor denies any of the allegations in the 

Complaint, except as specifically stated in this Order. Only for purposes of this action, 

Stipulating Defendant admits the facts necessary to establish jurisdiction. 

4. Stipulating Defendant waives any claim that he may have under the Equal Access 

to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412, concerning the prosecution of this action through the date of 

this Order, and agrees to bear his own costs and attorneys' fees. Stipulating Defendant waives 

and releases any claims that he may have against Plaintiff, the Commission, and his agents that 

relate to this action. 

5. Stipulating Defendant waives all rights to appeal or otherwise challenge or contest 

the validity of this Order. 

DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this Order, the following definitions apply: 

A. "Asset" or "Assets" means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to, 

any real or personal property, including, but not limited to, "goods," "instruments," "equipment," 

fixtures," "general intangibles," "inventory," "checks," or "notes," (as these terms are defined in 

the Uniform Commercial Code), lines of credit, chattels, leaseholds, contracts, mail or other 

2 
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D. 
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m. 

MONETARY JUDGMENT AND SUSPENSION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of One Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars ($120,000.00) 

is entered in favor of Plaintiff against Stipulating Defendant as equitable monetary relief. The 

entire judgment is suspended subject to the provisions of the Subsections below. 

B. The Commission's agreement to the suspension of the monetary judgment is 

expressly premised upon the truthfulness, accuracy, and completeness of Stipulating DefendanCs 

representations regarding his financial conditions, 2.496 0 Tdt 11.7 onfa4 Tc 4.568 0 Td
vc 11.7 9 
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F. The facts alleged in the Complaint will be taken as true, without further proof, in 

any subsequent civil litigation by or on behalf of the Commission, including in a proceeding to 

enforce its rights to any payment or monetary judgment pursuant to this Order, such as a 

nondischargeability complaint in any bankruptcy case. 

G. The facts alleged in the Complaint establish all elements necessary to sustain an 

action by the Commission pursuant to Section 523(a)(2)(A) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. 

§ 523(a)(2)(A), and this 

U.S.C. ), the 
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IV. 

COOPERATION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Stipulating Defendant must fully cooperate with 

representatives of Plaintiff and the Commission in this case and in any investigation related to or 

associated with the transactions or the occurrences that are the subject of the Complaint. 

Stipulating Defendant must provide truthful and complete infonnation, evidence, and testimony. 

Stipulating Defendant must appear for interviews, discovery, hearings, trials, and any other 

proceedings that a Plaintiff or Commission representative may reasonably request upon five days 

written notice, or other reasonable notice, at such places and times as a Plaintiff or Commission 

representative may designate, without the service of a subpoena. 

v. 
ORDER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Stipulating Defendant obtain acknowledgments of 

receipt of this Order: 

A. Stipulating Defendant, within seven days of entry of this Order, must submit to 

the Commission an acknowledgment of receipt ofthis Order sworn under penalty of perjury. 

B. For five years after entry of this Order, Stipulating Defendant for any business 

that he, individually or collectively with any other Defendants, is the majority owner or controls 

directly or indirectly must deliver a copy ofthis Order to: (1) all principals, officers, directors, 

and LLC managers and members; (2) all employees, agents, and other Representatives who 

participate in conduct related to the subject matter of the Order; and (3) any business entity 

resulting from any change in structure as set forth in the Section titled Compliance Reporting. 

Delivery must occur within seven days of entry of this Order for current personnel. For all 

others, delivery must occur before they assume their responsibilities. 

7 
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C. From each individual or entity to which Stipulating Defendant delivered a copy of 

this Order, Stipulating Defendant must obtain, within 30 days, a signed and dated 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Order. 

VI. 

COMPLIANCE REPORTING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Stipulating Defendant make timely submissions to 

the Commission: 

A. One year after entry of this Order, Stipulating Defendant must submit a 
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dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that engages in any 

acts or pmctices subject to this Order. 

2. Additionally, Stipulating Defendant must report any change in: 

(a) name, including aliases or fictitious name, or residence address; or (b) title or 

role in any business activity, including any business for which Stipulating 

Defendant performs services whether as an employee or otherwise and any entity 

in which Stipulating Defendant has any ownership interest, and identify the name, 

physical address, and any Internet address of the business or entity. 

C. Stipulating Defendant must submit to the Commission notice of the filing of any 

bankruptcy petition, insolvency proceeding, or any similar proceeding by or against such 

Defendant within fourteen (14) days of its filing. 

D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be sworn under 

penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, such as by 

concluding: "I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America 

that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on:_" and supplying the date, signatory's full 

name, title (if applicable), and signature. 

E. Unless otherwise directed by a Commission representative in writing, all 

submissions to the Commission pursuant to this 
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VII. 

RECORDKEEPING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Stipulating Defendant must create certain records for 

ten years after entry of the Order, and retain each such record for five years. Specifically, 

Stipulating Defendant for any business that he, individually or collectively with any other 

Defendants, is a majority owner or controls directly or indirectly, must create and retain the 

following records: 

A. accounting records showing 
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other requested information, which must be sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for 

depositions; and produce documents for inspection and copying. The Commission and Plaintiff 

are also authorized to obtain discovery, without further leave of court, using any of the 

procedures prescribed by Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 29, 30 (including telephonic 

depositions), 31, 33, 34, 36, 45, and 69. 

B. For matters concerning this Order, the Commission and PlaintiLI are authorized to 

communicate directly with Stipulating Defendant. Stipulating Defendant must permit B. i on an323.4094 564.97 Tm
(Commiss)Tj
0.13uspect <</Conf 0 >>BD.31Tc 76314 rg
0.04811.4 0 0 11.4 408.442 564.97 Tm
(P)Tj
0.137 0.153 0.137 pect <</Conf 0 >>BD.54.83c 114 rg
0.048Pl4 451ff682 564.97 Tm
(are )Tj
0.02d
(commun)T<</Conf 0 >>BD.97Tj
-8.086 0 Td
(i) 0.149 rg2208 0.223 0.223  45erview(69. )Tj
-0.0104.205 Tc 11.any0.149 rg
spect <.85
(St)Tj
employey 6 9 .  




